
THU 25 SEP 2014
17:50

Sailing
요트

REVISED
1 OCT 8:58

Official Communication
공식전달사항 - 항의결과

Factor found is changed by jury

SA0000000_67E 1.1 Report created WED 01 OCT 2014 08:58 Page 1 of 1

PROTEST - DECISION
PROTEST No. 12

 Event: Optimist - Women's One Person Dinghy  Race: 6

 Protertor: KLAHAN Kamonchanok  Protestee: SIN

 Protest Details: Rule18

 Facts found:

Heard with the absence of protestee (KSA) (See at Case 13). Rule 63.3
THA, SIN, KSA (Boy) and MAS were approaching the Gate Mark 4s on starboard tack overlapped.
When THA entered the zone, SIN was outside of THA, KSA was outside of SIN, and MAS was outside of KSA.
When THA came to one boat length to the mark 4s, she jybed to port to sail to the mark.
At this moment, distance between SIN and RSA was 30 cm, and MAS was one and half boat length from KSA.  
Immediately after THA  had  jybed, SIN jybed to port but her boom hit THA’s mast.
A moment after SIN jybed, KSA  jybed to port and MAS bore away by the lee.
There was no contact between SIN, KSA and MAS.               No any boat took a penalty turn.

 Conclusion:

Outside boat KSA did not give mark-room to SIN which includes for her to give mark-room to THA . SIN did not give mark-room to THA but is it was  
forced by KSA.
KSA broke rule 18.2(b). SIN broke rule 18.2(b) but exonerated by rule 64.1(a).

 Rule(s) applicable:

18.2(b), 64.1(a)

 Decision:

DSQ KSA(Boy) from race 6.

 Decision - Short:

DSQ KSA(Boy) from race 6.

 Jury:

CHUBENKO Natalia, JEONG Ho Jin, PARK Jin Woo, ROUNTREE Ernest John, TANAKA Masaaki

 Signed: ______________________________  Date: 2014-09-25  Time: 20:05

 Natalia Chubenko, Chairman
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